
1 
 

 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Agenda 
June 17, 2013 

6:30 P.M. – Executive Session 
7:00 P.M. – Regular Meeting 

Municipal Meeting Room 
Brunswick Station 
16 Station Avenue 

 
Executive session – Consultations with Legal Council per M.R.S.A. §405(6)(E) 
 
Roll Call  
 
Pledge of Allegiance  
 
Public Comment:  
 
Correspondence:   
 
Adjustments to the Agenda:  
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Recognition of Class “A” Champion Girl’s Tennis Team 
 
(b) Financial Update  
 
(c) Council Committee Updates 
 
(d) Update on MDOT Quality Community Program 2012 funding requests for 3 projects:  

(Action Required) 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
65. The Town Council will hear public comments on the following Special Amusement 

License, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 
 
Special Amusement 

165 Park Row 
D/B/A: Brunswick Inn Eileen Horner 
165 Park Row 

HEARING/ACTION 
 
66. The Town Council will hear public comments regarding the proposed Recreation, Trails, 

and Open Space Management Plan, and will take any appropriate action. (Councilor Pols) 



2 
 

HEARING/ACTION 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
67. The Town Council will consider adopting “A Resolution Authorizing an Emergency 

Advance and Appropriation of up to $150,000 for the Purpose of Acquiring and Installing 
a Telecommunications System and Related Improvements,” and will take any appropriate 
action.  (Manager) 

ACTION 
 
68. The Town Council will consider accepting a sidewalk easement from the Unitarian 

Universalist Church of Brunswick, and will take any appropriate action.  (Manager) 
ACTION 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

(a) Approval of the Minutes of June 3, 2013 
(b) Approval of Games of Chance and Beano for Knights of Columbus, 2 Columbus 

Drive 
(c) Approval of Games of Chance for the Brunswick Lodge of Elks, B.P.O. Elks #2043, 

179 Park Row   
(d) Quit claim deed for property known as Map 041 Lot 011 Sub 000 Typ 005 

 
Executive session – Economic Development to discuss the MRRA TIF per 1 M.R.S.A. 
§405(6)(C) 

 
INDIVIDUALS NEEDING AUXILIARY AIDS FOR EFFECTIVE 

COMMUNICATION SHOULD CONTACT  
THE TOWN MANAGER’S OFFICE AT 725-6659 (TDD 725-5521) 



3 
 

Brunswick Town Council 
Agenda  

June 17, 2013 
Council Notes and Suggested Motions 

 
Executive session – Consultations with Legal Council per M.R.S.A. §405(6)(E) 
 

Suggested Motion:   
Motion to go into executive session to Consultations with Legal Council per M.R.S.A. 
§405(6)(E). 
 

Correspondence:   
 

Email regarding Longfellow Avenue (Councilor Tucker) 
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Recognition of Class “A” Champion Girl’s Tennis Team (Councilor Favreau):  This item 

recognizes the team for their recent state championship win.  Members of the team will 
be at your meeting. 

 
(b) Financial Update:  Manager Brown will update the Council on the Town’s financial 

picture to date for the current fiscal year.  Copies of financial reports will be posted 
online, but are not included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
(c) Council Committee Updates:   Councilors with information on the Committees they are 

involved with will share information with the Council and public. 
 

Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 
 
(d) Update on MDOT Quality Community Program 2012 funding requests for 3 projects:  

the installation of four pedestrian activated flashing crosswalk warning systems, the 
engineering and permitting for the 7.2 mile continuation of the Androscoggin River 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Path between and through Brunswick, West Bath and Bath (joint 
request made by the City of Bath), and the completion of the Brunswick portion of the 
Androscoggin Riverwalk (Action Required):   This is a follow–up on the three funding 
requests authorized by Council on July 23, 2012 for the town to apply or provide a letter 
of intent to support Bath’s grant request.  MDOT recently approved two of the three 
applications for future design and/or construction funding: the pedestrian activated 
flashing crosswalk systems, and engineering and permitting for the Androscoggin River 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Path extension.  The third project, to complete the Androscoggin 
Riverwalk, was not approved for future funding at this time.  Copies of a memo from 
Anna Breinich and Tom Farrell, detailing the approval process and next steps, as well as 
related correspondence from MDOT, are included in this packet.  



4 
 

 
Suggested Motion: 
Motion to indicate the Town of Brunswick’s continued interest in moving the projects 
forward when funding becomes available and the expected or actual date (and approval 
process if not already approved) for local matching funds officially made available for 
design and/or construction.  This does not commit local match funds but indicates a 
continuing interest in the project with a target date for providing the local match, should 
Council approve such funding at a later date. 

 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
65. This item is the required public hearing for a renewal Special Amusement License for the 

Brunswick Inn.  They are requesting acoustic music in the bar/great room, front parlors 
and breakfast room.  Copies of the public hearing notice and application are included in 
your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to approve a special amusement license for Brunswick Inn, located at 165 Park 
Row. 

 
66. This item, sponsored by Councilor Pols, is a public hearing on the proposed Recreation, 

Trails, and Open Space Management Plan.  The Council will be asked to approve naming 
the 591-acre REC-7 parcel the Kate Furbish Preserve; and will be asked to adopt the 
RTOS Management Plan.  For the past two years, the stakeholders committee has been 
meeting to develop this plan.  The process included public meetings and input.  Copies of 
a memo from Councilor Pols and Denise Clavette, the full plan, summary of public 
meetings and abutter letters will be included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion 1 
Motion to approve naming the 591-acre REC-7 parcel, the Kate Furbish Preserve as 
recommended by the Recreation Commission; Recreation, Trails and Open Space 
stakeholder committee; and agreed upon by the abutters/public meeting attendees at the 
June 6, 2013 meeting. 
 
Motion 2 
Motion to adopt the Recreation, Trails and Open Space (RTOS) Management Plan, for 
properties conveyed to the Town of Brunswick from Brunswick Naval Air Station.  The 
RTOS Management Plan includes overarching management goals for all public benefit 
conveyance lands, and includes only the Kate Furbish Preserve (REC-7 parcel) section 
addressed at this time; as well as the conceptual plan for the perimeter trail.  The Captain 
William A. Fitzgerald, USN, Recreation and Conservation Area and other REC parcels 
will have their own management plans developed at subsequent dates for consideration 
by the Town Council.  Those sections will be added to the plan once approved by the 
Town Council. 



5 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
67. This item is to adopt “A Resolution Authorizing an Emergency Advance and 

Appropriation of up to $150,000 for the Purpose of Acquiring and Installing a 
Telecommunications System and Related Improvements.”  The need for the new 
telecommunications system was identified in the CIP.   The Town had considered a three 
year lease, but has determined that the lease is not in the best interest of the town and that 
it would be better to advance the funds from the Brunswick Area Network Fund 
($80,000) and the Road Reconstruction Fund ($70,000).  These funds will be repaid over 
the next three years. A copy of the draft resolution will be included in your packet 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to adopt “A Resolution Authorizing an Emergency Advance and Appropriation 
of up to $150,000 for the Purpose of Acquiring and Installing a Telecommunications 
System and Related Improvements.” 

 
68. This item is for the Council to consider accepting a sidewalk easement from the Unitarian 

Universalist Church of Brunswick.  This easement acceptance’s request comes as part of 
the Planning Board approval for constructing a new church and the necessary relocation 
of 2 vehicle loading/unloading spaces.  Copies of the Town Planner’s memo and the draft 
easement are included in your packet. 
 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to accept accepting a sidewalk easement from the Unitarian Universalist Church 
of Brunswick. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

(a) Approval of the Minutes of June 3, 2013: A copy of minutes is included in your 
packet. 

(b) Approval of Games of Chance and Beano for Knights of Columbus, 2 Columbus 
Drive:  This is the semi-annual approval of games of chance and beano.  Copies of 
their applications are included in your packet. 

(c) Approval of Games of Chance, Card Games, and Bingo for the Brunswick Lodge of 
Elks, B.P.O. Elks #2043, 179 Park Row:  This item is the semi-annual approval of 
games for the Elks.  A copy of their letter of request is included in your packet. 

 
(d) Quit claim deed for property known as Map 041 Lot 011 Sub 000 Typ 005:  This item 

will deed a property back to its owners as they have paid owed taxes.  A copy of the 
Quitclaim Deed is included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

 
Executive session – Economic Development to discuss the MRRA TIF per 1 M.R.S.A. 
§405(6)(C) 



6 
 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to go into executive session regarding Economic Development to discuss the 
MRRA TIF per 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(C) 

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

 



 
 

 
Correspondence 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



1

Fran Smith

Subject: FW: Longfellow Avenue

 
 
   

From: michael longley [mlongle1@gmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 12:48 PM 
To: Ben Tucker; Sarah Brayman 
Subject: Longfellow Avenue 

Hello Councilors, 
  
I'm writing to share a few thoughts regarding the recent increase in traffic along Longfellow Avenue associated 
with the temporary closing of College Street; I understand a percentage of the recent increase will revert back to 
College Street when it is re-opened. However, and given the nature of the changes being made to College Street 
I fully expect the vast majority of drivers may be inclined to continue using Longfellow Avenue indefinitely. To 
the extent this proves to be the case it will not be a 'positive' for the Longfellow Neighborhood. Here are a few 
of my thoughts for your consideration: 
  
     1. The safety of residents, Bowdoin students, event attendees, dog walkers and all other pedestrians crossing 
Longfellow Avenue may be compromised by the volume and speed of traffic as it exists today. 
     2. Event parking, often on both sides of the street and sometimes running its full length, may present a new 
and serious safety problem particularly after sunset. 
     3. As I write this and given the wet road conditions and high traffic volume, considerably more road-noise is 
being heard than I've ever heard before while indoors with all doors and windows closed. 
     4. Commercial truck traffic seems to have increased significantly. Can re-routing commercial traffic to 
Maine Street from Bath Road be considered/accomplished? 
     5. The installation of Speed Limit signs and the use of a speed radar trailer would be helpful to improve 
safety in the neighborhood. 
     6. I believe additional traffic counts should be taken now and, again, after College Street is re-opened. 
     7. It may not be too early to explore the possible installation of speed tables similar to those being installed 
on College Street. It might be that only one installation near the intersection of Coffin Street and Longfellow 
Avenue would be needed to improve overall safety along the street.  
     8. The presence of law enforcement on the street would be helpful. 
     9. If current traffic levels continue unchecked after College Street is re-opened I believe every resident of 
Longfellow Avenue - over time - will experience a lower quality of life and/or a reduction of property value. 
  
Thank you for reading this message. Please feel free to let me know if you have any question(s). 
  
Respectfully, 
Michael Longley 
26 Longfellow Avenue 
  
  
  
  
  



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - A 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 



MANAGER’S REPORT - B 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
IN COUNCIL PACKETS 
BUT ON LINE 



 
 
 

06/02/2013 18:56    |Town of Brunswick |PG     1
jhenze              |MAY 2013 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2013 11
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

00 Fill                               
_________________________________________

 
19000 General Fund Transfers Out    1,635,000   2,102,750   2,102,750.00       5,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL Fill                          1,635,000   2,102,750   2,102,750.00       5,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

10 General Government                 
_________________________________________

 
11000 Administration      443,895     443,895     476,186.84      46,640.21            .00     -32,291.84  107.3%
11100 Finance Department      676,347     676,347     574,928.86      68,975.50         432.43     100,985.71   85.1%
11150 Technology Services Dept      309,447     309,447     268,709.99      13,289.47       7,105.00      33,632.01   89.1%
11200 Municipal Officers      127,615     127,615      87,423.02       2,922.38            .00      40,191.98   68.5%
11220 Municipal Building      185,178     185,178     134,341.01      12,982.54       1,570.13      49,266.86   73.4%
11230 Risk Management      429,050     429,050     366,623.52       6,624.13            .00      62,426.48   85.5%
11240 Employee benefits            0           0     -87,621.26    -137,189.42            .00      87,621.26  100.0%
11250 Cable TV       66,983      66,983      60,760.89       7,865.98            .00       6,222.11   90.7%
11300 Assessing      279,406     279,406     228,511.12      28,105.56       7,722.34      43,172.54   84.5%
11600 Town Clerk & Elections      352,539     355,404     303,340.14      32,954.22       2,308.00      49,755.86   86.0%
11900 Planning Department      443,416     443,416     370,990.84      48,301.26         699.95      71,725.21   83.8%
11950 Economic Development Dept       94,751      94,751      91,248.39      10,543.61            .00       3,502.61   96.3%

 
TOTAL General Government            3,408,627   3,411,492   2,875,443.36     142,015.44      19,837.85     516,210.79   84.9%

 
 

20 Public Safety                      
_________________________________________

 
12100 Fire Department    2,944,930   2,945,930   2,563,255.37     294,724.99      18,842.44     363,832.19   87.6%
12200 Police Department    3,763,288   3,763,288   3,234,422.81     363,892.40         649.92     528,215.27   86.0%
12210 Police Special Detail            0           0      19,594.35       3,254.46            .00     -19,594.35  100.0%
12220 Emergency Services Dispatch      715,702     715,702     621,370.56      73,145.33            .00      94,331.44   86.8%
12310 Streetlights      190,000     190,000     166,465.19      14,339.52            .00      23,534.81   87.6%
12320 Traffic Signals       31,600      31,600      20,794.68       2,959.15            .00      10,805.32   65.8%
12330 Hydrants      407,770     407,770     301,377.80            .00            .00     106,392.20   73.9%
12340 Civil Emergency Preparedness        2,000       2,000         800.00            .00            .00       1,200.00   40.0%

 
TOTAL Public Safety                 8,055,290   8,056,290   6,928,080.76     752,315.85      19,492.36   1,108,716.88   86.2%

 
 

30 Public Works                       
_________________________________________

 
 
 
 



 
 
 

06/02/2013 18:56    |Town of Brunswick |PG     2
jhenze              |MAY 2013 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2013 11
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       Public Works                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13100 Public Works Administration      412,725     412,725     363,261.22      44,068.87            .00      49,463.78   88.0%
13110 PW General Maintenance    1,627,417   1,627,417   1,373,326.33     171,596.10      10,957.58     243,133.09   85.1%
13130 Refuse Collection      583,765     583,765     436,305.78      54,886.60     105,354.80      42,104.42   92.8%
13140 Recycling      273,792     273,792     235,011.24      21,956.30      83,016.40     -44,235.64  116.2%
13150 PW Central Garage      724,623     724,623     699,058.10      53,704.94      15,108.00      10,456.90   98.6%

 
TOTAL Public Works                  3,622,322   3,622,322   3,106,962.67     346,212.81     214,436.78     300,922.55   91.7%

 
 

40 Human Services                     
_________________________________________

 
14100 General Assistance      166,695     166,695     140,920.03      18,137.48       1,326.90      24,448.07   85.3%
14120 Health & Social Services        2,744       2,744       2,762.02         692.36            .00         -18.02  100.7%

 
TOTAL Human Services                  169,439     169,439     143,682.05      18,829.84       1,326.90      24,430.05   85.6%

 
 

45 Education                          
_________________________________________

 
14500 School Department   33,491,029  33,491,029  26,177,027.93   3,006,781.92            .00   7,314,001.07   78.2%

 
TOTAL Education                    33,491,029  33,491,029  26,177,027.93   3,006,781.92            .00   7,314,001.07   78.2%

 
 

50 Recreation and Culture             
_________________________________________

 
15000 Recreation Administration      417,915     417,915     362,721.17      44,709.36            .00      55,193.83   86.8%
15050 Rec Buildings and Grounds      668,672     668,672     576,439.11      66,954.05       7,803.20      84,429.69   87.4%
15300 Teen Center        5,000       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%
15310 People Plus       75,000      75,000      75,607.18            .00            .00        -607.18  100.8%
15400 Curtis Memorial Library    1,192,405   1,192,405   1,081,845.92     100,675.08            .00     110,559.08   90.7%

 
TOTAL Recreation and Culture        2,358,992   2,358,992   2,101,613.38     212,338.49       7,803.20     249,575.42   89.4%

 
 

60 Intergovernmental                  
_________________________________________

 
16000 County tax    1,183,264   1,183,264   1,183,264.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL Intergovernmental             1,183,264   1,183,264   1,183,264.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

70 Unclassified                       
_________________________________________

 



 
 
 

06/02/2013 18:56    |Town of Brunswick |PG     3
jhenze              |MAY 2013 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2013 11
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
70       Unclassified                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

17000 Promotion and Development      161,558     156,058     147,829.11       2,610.96            .00       8,228.89   94.7%
17010 Additional School Assistance       10,000      10,000      10,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%
17020 Cemetery Care        3,000       3,000       1,750.00         500.00            .00       1,250.00   58.3%
17030 Wage Adjustment Account       35,000      35,000            .00            .00            .00      35,000.00     .0%
17051 Longfellow School Building            0      77,722      45,429.80            .00            .00      32,292.25   58.5%
17052 School Master Plan            0     174,500     133,022.15       3,516.45      37,291.60       4,186.25   97.6%

 
TOTAL Unclassified                    209,558     456,280     338,031.06       6,627.41      37,291.60      80,957.39   82.3%

 
 

80 Debt Service                       
_________________________________________

 
18020 2006 CIP G/O Bonds      268,000     268,000     268,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%
18030 2011 GO CIP Bonds      274,010     274,010     274,010.00      -7,305.00            .00            .00  100.0%
18050 2010 Elementary School Bond            0           0           -.50            .00            .00            .50  100.0%

 
TOTAL Debt Service                    542,010     542,010     542,009.50      -7,305.00            .00            .50  100.0%

 
 

GRAND TOTAL   54,675,531  55,393,868  45,498,864.71   4,483,316.76     300,188.69   9,594,814.65   82.7%
 

                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Julie Henze **                                           
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

06/03/2013 09:25    |Town of Brunswick |PG     1
jhenze              |MAY 2013 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2013 11
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10 Taxes                              
_________________________________________

 
111190 41101  Property Taxes   32,225,201  32,225,201  32,770,605.49            .00                   -545,404.49  101.7%*
111190 41103  Deferred Property Tax     -200,000    -200,000            .00            .00                   -200,000.00     .0% 
111190 41104  Tax Abatements      -75,000     -75,000     -23,464.31        -605.07                    -51,535.69   31.3% 
111190 41105  Interest on Taxes       76,000      76,000      64,563.90       4,622.96                     11,436.10   85.0%*
111190 41106  Tax Lien Costs Revenu       13,000      13,000      13,000.70            .00                          -.70  100.0%*
111190 41107  Tax Lien Interest Rev            0           0      15,084.86            .00                    -15,084.86  100.0%*
111190 41109  Payment in Lieu of Ta      260,000     260,000     185,543.79       7,283.77                     74,456.21   71.4%*
111190 41197  BETE reimbursement      134,838     134,838     163,270.00            .00                    -28,432.00  121.1%*
111190 41198  Homestead exemption r      384,439     384,439     293,057.00            .00                     91,382.00   76.2%*
111190 41199  Miscellaneous tax adj       -4,842      -4,842            .00            .00                     -4,842.00     .0% 
111191 41110  Excise Tax - Auto    2,550,000   2,550,000   2,511,812.66     279,439.62                     38,187.34   98.5%*
111191 41111  Excise Tax Boat/ATV/S       25,000      25,000      20,368.80       5,849.20                      4,631.20   81.5%*
111191 41112  Excise Tax - Airplane            0           0     134,723.05     129,402.00                   -134,723.05  100.0%*

 
TOTAL Taxes                        35,388,636  35,388,636  36,148,565.94     425,992.48                   -759,929.94  102.1%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   35,388,636  35,388,636  36,148,565.94     425,992.48                   -759,929.94

 
20 Licenses & Fees                    
_________________________________________

 
121111 42207  Passport Fees        8,000       8,000       7,118.95       1,125.00                        881.05   89.0%*
121111 42208  Postage Fees            0           0         249.35          19.95                       -249.35  100.0%*
121111 42209  Passport Picture Reve        1,500       1,500       2,580.00         360.00                     -1,080.00  172.0%*
121411 42100  Building Permits      100,000     100,000     123,938.62      17,234.35                    -23,938.62  123.9%*
121411 42101  Electrical Permits       27,000      27,000      39,571.17       5,129.42                    -12,571.17  146.6%*
121411 42102  Plumbing Permits       12,000      12,000      16,252.50       1,787.50                     -4,252.50  135.4%*
121411 42103  Zoning Board Fees            0           0          75.00            .00                        -75.00  100.0%*
121611 42200  Hunting & Fishing Lic        1,000       1,000       1,174.50         167.50                       -174.50  117.5%*
121611 42201  Dog License Fee        2,302       2,302       2,573.00          45.00                       -271.00  111.8%*
121611 42202  Vital Statistics       46,000      46,000      51,547.00       5,317.00                     -5,547.00  112.1%*
121611 42203  General Licenses       24,230      24,230      18,995.00       3,055.00                      5,235.00   78.4%*
121611 42204  Victulars/Innkeepers       22,875      22,875      22,162.50      17,300.00                        712.50   96.9%*
121611 42205  Shellfish Licenses       20,250      20,250      20,775.00       1,150.00                       -525.00  102.6%*
121611 42206  Neutered/Spayed Dog L        4,210       4,210       4,646.00          74.00                       -436.00  110.4%*
121611 42208  Postage Fees            0           0          47.40            .00                        -47.40  100.0%*
121911 42300  Planning Board Appl F       10,000      10,000      30,147.85         689.20                    -20,147.85  301.5%*
122121 42400  Fire Permits          900         900         420.00          40.00                        480.00   46.7%*
122221 42500  Conc Weapons Permits          600         600       1,507.00         125.00                       -907.00  251.2%*
123131 42600  Public Works Opening          500         500         712.00          16.00                       -212.00  142.4%*

 
 
 
 
 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7r6R1NtYWZL27EIxkwVg51vWQgYqHOvd4y3G0CNd1ABFc8g5YedVlqi8cSbT5Vm7&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ug823B7Y36YiPkk0VQUgAEZsCNyka61V%2BJDhAML8XRxBB1Eq0hGnbGXEAefMTLSB&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nt/0eT1PICDFPvOzAQYay2yjzMolC1qWC40bSY4TEw1ysu99V162qgl%2Bzb62Nc70&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TJ0U%2BPOxvnoJ2zH5twbz/t4PfrnCUXEUrdVQ%2BABadxFd/scXX0Ca1lhRQ7am%2By0L&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=s20eQGWj5Y0MJCssNqiaoFI/lvitCLuBaEiYat2fLVv7EGLmHJVi4Yh5kWpwnQ16&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WZQH6dl81GCo6kX%2BCz4MXW4WOH9Ja6X%2B1K3/2wiRi2ZaWqOJnHuBCQOhZrXjImqx&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SdFM5fmxGih7KgQU98TaNnsnxos3Ds2eRwpOdgbfQzHnk5n39LttVOdhnYxwFJKI&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=B8oGApNjpuskiRPHPHF8Ff5H9ZndzXjnM5QoBAa/k%2BSBGnzmJFc35EA%2BozSzC917&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uLc8A21CepPqFU6PLhdvqF0x8XRFucQBnFwGQoZmLixVJpNIdTm7MgAJfo/htnzF&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kn3w4ZylBkWMXpHko4HJoPCOTKWvARtO5HMVN%2BVnRZqqHxrhMpTQqNSCeKV9ChYB&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kT2YRopFox1K7mcN2y/qkV6EEkTnnOID7N0KTVTlSzJLswufFABN1HqejkGvUmdq&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VoRfl3FSlCRoUWiEP4p9sibkZ8ga1adLLDB0BO45KircUad2ixC8RRBw9mu8IEH6&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=78zlJmo91xzl%2BLk/qoXUKvRLRoG5Yi4BsEfrDcrxboQ84G8ZvT1WUeeFayE49b7g&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mn6dYEkT0ZF%2BafrI50LskIvQjZ2FfYPmsXcJxm6YaZqSJhT1JDgJy3E0BxBJCJk4&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eQa6PLugbZb1J5r5hu6n%2BJnMp6CjvdR6eEfGxZWtTvrUWWxqG%2BPxdTwkDP6a0ctw&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iGKzDGZ7RfBvnmUNBeHEIGPSYX5j6kHxGiGEwn8wovFAlxjdHERLWzXkTwQKHW6m&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zrIpCe%2BSThQSiIsj7cAb6PRHjB4FJ3Ard7W4j0Bpdg9EKzA2u/uZ3h%2BlYBxqCLEj&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=P18Ewsj66Buc8KC04RaR7Ga/9gISAcYyjVSwhM29M0%2BZOgVcK7dCz5VfXP12DSqZ&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oW1vGj4dYBj34yLQu04/0PlwYX0ZP9CoL7RG6Ey/D%2BNKNyqttL4k4SCh2AhPq%2BZw&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WtEJKeTfI7fOOeSPb4Zji3yQfa10IAiJZMRgz5Dp4yFmF6nn7LijQ%2B2zjXQ94xet&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=k3OxyHJmg5%2BeckWPFazXHBC22uC0byD1ZhJRMWThSCobFI8LB7oeLY42ImzO3jj%2B&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HstPts3Kz8SRnvAicwwM4scCJNa1kOuord92FlKphwnzQiCRgPIqojyKGOGn9r1s&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VzI70/hHnnNqy5vbttdnLVKhNpZPrJ7CS/eUQS1DLW1Dw90X5aJ3A%2B%2BOl4Hw1q4l&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=U0wiNYvs1xCznGZI%2BW4cbbWRB6M/7TAfPNtxIVTLu/jcppYrvQlWNheoYxDofkHT&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2MBIuYLUhVK%2Bm5/vfUVYyjlSZFKqtIVhZc3A/RV3SQ4cKzLL5m%2BMwi2AOcPzG%2BRJ&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=j9ZOf9ANINZWLrgE0y/tQUT3fA6vHb5T1Zoo6LDM/dCZ2bz1kJ1UGPDqgJKPe826&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jWCUcvSZFzZ7gn84biH4aOX7ESUlahHk8gIZDh0b28N0ELKkXMEzIKgHqqT25YKR&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eMcI1ee597%2BW8WjyosJ0GJ6sr9WWFaMvdTSaVmaMtrnyidC95yWR7y///3N4hbeM&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=b2erlBaTYvmHMxpS6junVgGq2G2YahdTh9AAqYh56Is1uflS5YeevFRsDEH0uk9E&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NYX1tLU/1rqucvi5eZyQPuU%2B3xisG8jQfNFK8TslH0TKfHsrEOHIjiM5F9dwBDL6&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mjWg2N5weMkyrOcbO6v6EJZ%2Bh3WzJk4/klZoFhzzu/2ik/Tal4Jn8/eH8/DeXzXs&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JcUN4I1ME9Rzo8GfbB0j5dAIcru2EiTQGWZyskFyeYEppRFsh0SdIWqQC55ig4vU&


 
 
 

06/03/2013 09:25    |Town of Brunswick |PG     2
jhenze              |MAY 2013 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2013 11
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL Licenses & Fees                 281,367     281,367     344,492.84      53,634.92                    -63,125.84  122.4%
 

TOTAL REVENUES      281,367     281,367     344,492.84      53,634.92                    -63,125.84
 

30 Intergovernmental                  
_________________________________________

 
131122 43505  FD EMPG grant            0           0      12,679.21            .00                    -12,679.21  100.0%*
131122 43506  FD SAFER grant       20,000      20,000      11,927.50       3,255.00                      8,072.50   59.6%*
131132 43103  Highway Grant Fund      215,000     215,000     208,544.00      52,136.00                      6,456.00   97.0%*
131142 43104  State General Assista       35,000      35,000      19,913.16       2,669.97                     15,086.84   56.9%*
131190 43102  State Tax Exemption R       26,000      26,000       5,284.07            .00                     20,715.93   20.3%*
131192 43101  State Revenue Sharing    1,450,000   1,450,000   1,335,955.13     209,717.76                    114,044.87   92.1%*
131192 43105  Emergency Management        4,288       4,288            .00            .00                      4,288.00     .0%*
131192 43106  Snowmobile Receipts        1,500       1,500       1,264.42            .00                        235.58   84.3%*
134546 43120  State Education Subsi   10,451,354  10,451,354   9,379,847.73     543,922.57                  1,071,506.27   89.7%*
134546 43121  State Adult Educ. Sub       31,000      31,000      32,967.59            .00                     -1,967.59  106.3%*
134546 43150  Federal Education Sub            0           0     144,683.19      21,476.78                   -144,683.19  100.0%*

 
TOTAL Intergovernmental            12,234,142  12,234,142  11,153,066.00     833,178.08                  1,081,076.00   91.2%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   12,234,142  12,234,142  11,153,066.00     833,178.08                  1,081,076.00

 
40 Charges for services               
_________________________________________

 
141111 44110  Agent Fee Auto Reg       50,000      50,000      47,695.00       5,599.00                      2,305.00   95.4%*
141111 44111  Agent Fee Boat/ATV/Sn        1,500       1,500       1,282.00         353.00                        218.00   85.5%*
141611 44131  Advertising Fees            0           0       1,460.11          80.85                     -1,460.11  100.0%*
142121 44155  Ambulance Service Fee      800,000     800,000     856,203.92      22,116.56                    -56,203.92  107.0%*
142121 44166  Special Detail - Fire          500         500       1,559.60            .00                     -1,059.60  311.9%*
142221 44161  Witness Fees        3,500       3,500       3,800.00         450.00                       -300.00  108.6%*
142221 44162  Police Reports        3,600       3,600       3,433.00         227.00                        167.00   95.4%*
142221 44163  School Resource Offic       77,424      77,424      77,424.00            .00                           .00  100.0%*
142221 44165  Special Detail - Poli        1,000       1,000      24,475.50       4,040.00                    -23,475.50 2447.6%*
142221 44167  Dispatch Services fee      135,000     135,000     125,928.83      10,609.00                      9,071.17   93.3%*
143131 44174  PW Labor & Materials            0           0       1,658.51       1,572.03                     -1,658.51  100.0%*
143431 44175  Recycling Revenue       25,000      25,000      25,361.72       3,838.00                       -361.72  101.4%*
144545 44100  School Tuition, etc      220,812     220,812     180,255.00       1,157.00                     40,557.00   81.6%*

 
TOTAL Charges for services          1,318,336   1,318,336   1,350,537.19      50,042.44                    -32,201.19  102.4%

 
TOTAL REVENUES    1,318,336   1,318,336   1,350,537.19      50,042.44                    -32,201.19

 
50 Fines & Penalties                  
_________________________________________

 
151621 45103  Unlicensed Dog Fines        6,750       6,750       7,050.00         400.00                       -300.00  104.4%*

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=S/07rTJlRoTSDjPpgn3Y/zbqE248yT96a%2BhQIFOgsZ958nQVedMDk7gnNwRHpv7K&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LepGloA1ZAJGDNd4uu/Vn7w4ORaxdHbFFkutOy3d9hghrPuJwu%2BlkEkoLkF49/Es&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=s/fF5ok1DvQ9rKZr6R2kbwmjjUsn/mB%2BoBKNtoAgM0AoQKmHVuu9zEmSqnt9ddHM&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TTdf7kkpS2klkbPIchfCfw93S8YUqsGpv/XcUtUwT5lEoPBcHPsI1qjzucSLSZEi&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kuPdQwH1H%2Buvi9VHNgfCoy/lU/FH4xcWNKe3dkpVSJqJD7tL3syiQwni1p0coWxZ&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JSIV1YBbmVOa3oZ4sGYbdLc2OJ2S0bTImbDl3r9XqkiHnZw/8SttSDrimzdR%2BmK5&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=djgEuoSLbHIp4O09w82crv85Gke/i8hrCkw9Flc1zKEgLjdzaoC4LQ5yIFqiIANk&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lUMlXolyy34CmXJdi6p5D7xONLB8O4eMaiYvpo/iUmCHKjk7Mqk8m62N9EkcXDaQ&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JzIrOrwmEwvOFHt6ZYVPJ7LvCyrgJNMB%2BEG6PUFYno2e5fcVpokSTuriyjfGT9xq&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IgwX2h2TOkwVZX0e2zH6ypTuHVSWXS1XuKL8RvSSAB/ySNNjVxKHw4zNhwt9HN8C&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YH22FxRb49KcUVvpH7jVZa/ZJ6QWVrw/v1j4SabPV0pDuJIFvbOCxLcGWuM9vL54&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mZWjQMRcDmMbNJ0Vvodt323PKCZbiyrG4/xZscZZIOVzpRf0hfsix2tYhnQSkzQ6&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VUHGoU76d82Vx0GIPKhIW%2BlZio7YRJVzToVzfXWSYQGL3EfHO06mqsD6PmF05avG&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xxOVgVhqq8jVmaGEw2B1S/u2c2RLD%2BFYerRGRqkgnJ/fqHlbC3Hl66Su8qy4djEJ&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8ZmjxxofrGwdDE6TaYuygRxX9vm/rDgFbiXnVzls85H/GDcveLBIaNxfVoLN54fz&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rBTrI3hqBi3s/CU2JU9n96KJLxR1UvqQSg9e0MrRWfOyi7ekVpWFNi7JnwGFpNNU&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rLpwrVitv99NgljYS5%2BpfnMdDzzwYFcO96aOZoagZMjA3%2BLSSFjKwgKJad4YU%2BNW&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pca5swW9eu3JZkcugdX6ilGjwGQma1Ncsz9f%2BUy4cH7ttMfnoBBad1N3z9NVq1hm&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=O340ytriFI/1RxaeNe27cq4BJPsiO0XO0iVlvdreVcq25PvMK%2B72L%2B%2B%2BKXO7IcSz&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rqt/sX0o7ET/b1c2uOglVaRdzTmYeUxmdKDIGZbgiuPlMK6Axn5/jSWgG8OeLThC&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=o13cOVpFjB1JgCIwDXEspBZf5yv1OfVy7Khb340ZrXhDf076AA4kwll21slWPUS5&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9AKokUFZ2djstFpZ7jTHHNdR6GZeTpeCMh5x9OFkiCXoOROSIrKBDh85ytlb%2BPJ9&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0hOaEc0b/xtpfR189P/ggcHSGiV7/24/uX5dqABw9K6THyfE05yT8yrERtwS4cOw&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bMGPvAVCX%2BMiRPt03z5mGhpBnlvqZ6mTGR3vB7ZlWKff32ktBOMwTdGo%2BjahAaN0&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Osix2Iu%2Bb3euSUsHbrCE3FbCVgejRh7HYuqjmnp7hAMJoUGJTkYAnHJ8wJ3gyAkt&


 
 
 

06/03/2013 09:25    |Town of Brunswick |PG     3
jhenze              |MAY 2013 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2013 11
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
152121 45104  False Alarm Fire        2,000       2,000         750.00            .00                      1,250.00   37.5%*
152121 45107  Fire Code Violation F            0           0         300.00         100.00                       -300.00  100.0%*
152221 45100  Ordinance Fines          600         600         638.00          30.00                        -38.00  106.3%*
152221 45101  Parking Tickets        6,000       6,000      21,822.00       2,710.00                    -15,822.00  363.7%*
152221 45102  Leash Law Fines          500         500         525.00            .00                        -25.00  105.0%*
152221 45105  False Alarm Police          300         300          40.00           5.00                        260.00   13.3%*
152221 45106  Restitution            0           0         131.00            .00                       -131.00  100.0%*

 
TOTAL Fines & Penalties                16,150      16,150      31,256.00       3,245.00                    -15,106.00  193.5%

 
TOTAL REVENUES       16,150      16,150      31,256.00       3,245.00                    -15,106.00

 
60 Interest earned                    
_________________________________________

 
161193 46100  Interest Earned      100,000     100,000      17,013.64       1,183.45                     82,986.36   17.0%*

 
TOTAL Interest earned                 100,000     100,000      17,013.64       1,183.45                     82,986.36   17.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      100,000     100,000      17,013.64       1,183.45                     82,986.36

 
70 Donations                          
_________________________________________

 
171952 47000  BDC Contrib to Econ D       75,000      75,000      75,000.00            .00                           .00  100.0%*
171952 47001  MRRA - Eco Dev positi       50,000      50,000      41,660.00       4,166.00                      8,340.00   83.3%*
171952 47002  MRRA - MCOG DUES       15,000      15,000      15,208.50            .00                       -208.50  101.4%*

 
TOTAL Donations                       140,000     140,000     131,868.50       4,166.00                      8,131.50   94.2%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      140,000     140,000     131,868.50       4,166.00                      8,131.50

 
90 Other                              
_________________________________________

 
191111 49000  Finance Miscellaneous        1,000       1,000      20,715.43       9,136.48                    -19,715.43 2071.5%*
191111 49104  Property & Casualty R            0           0      10,039.00            .00                    -10,039.00  100.0%*
191111 49105  Postage & Handling            0           0       2,606.00         362.00                     -2,606.00  100.0%*
191111 49106  W/C Proceeds            0           0      16,146.90            .00                    -16,146.90  100.0%*
191111 49210  Insurance Proceeds            0           0      10,108.72       1,918.28                    -10,108.72  100.0%*
191192 49100  Cable Television      200,000     200,000     163,822.44     109,173.92                     36,177.56   81.9%*
191194 49150  Gen Govt Asset Sales            0           0         262.00            .00                       -262.00  100.0%*
191411 49000  Codes Miscellaneous            0           0         102.50            .00                       -102.50  100.0%*
191611 49000  Town Clerk Miscellane        1,200       1,200       1,126.40          74.50                         73.60   93.9%*

 
 
 
 
 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fXmW0hhuYDBzIzizu06IqwA2rNC0srZX1et8fvkBe01x3z64i%2BgB6bvIm9e7ALfU&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5IJMVNdoIUBjUSF7ktF7OMV5FCR6cvvXJgy%2BsszZH4FYbYrUoOIndvds8oD1b/Do&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vT1yra1ZjsWMVyVt164hgs9kzrGwUV1vO6MA%2B4GztCjgyKALpXeGg27FuAFPiqGQ&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=COuUqH8FoYdHcLPu3%2BILOo5UGd5Z0XqwnjIvCcq%2BAvtAsDgskzwkkeTtwQ0FLdOU&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FWYRgEhi36c8oY06oSTq4zZTjrupjp6L1E/zmGd8rh7ASJymVk9lJsoCWGTwFl7J&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=O0Gp8ftyhH/Zma94Lcl7yqbCy5A1rc/8y0vlejg0uRluYUUZ5AQYg%2ByBqibbDESA&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VOLXVV8WrrxrwqOajPI/XVuI4788O4JcnTBCOuGHAhtdbz49BiCKUR5OaAMNhjJi&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CmlZ3RHgovHsVlFnRqTbfUp5QqXWgcW58v4wfg5SruxwEvaM73bkgv0TCeP6jdfM&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tEgt2r0uBx6QWA6KdA32yljD8xosdaPjpmT8WOUk/tzmVM8WIBWGPhRLAeceIJMK&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=k2WeAtMae6ZvBaDGXSq%2B32Fz7LF1%2BHI98VHHR1YoCV54GuOcblYEwLX2WSHrz7Wa&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4qX2EfkTT7BsMrTHoiRjQBigWbeJpkpt2j/ZXsEkV3X%2BAsqond0AchcbMst46ycd&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=H184sSEJtRp1DxOJ5XYebryQEXDubpzdwrX1TYbLQtk0y7CapUVtN10kcdQ49KcO&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JTAiTDCmEE/6mArt9DPaLtLi4DbmWzFLp41BFqurkM5LXLcopuTH0tteaej20ojw&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Voi9H8Z11ErgznEJSP7dj3ZogjRw%2BmuQLkSHJw00essnnWjSLCbBLC4drVi17okX&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=l7EVWRNOMeo7Qkp6ZnedUi9Hv3qzHOkdo130VN5jidJIxER9e5NURhW0Y%2BHu6ni1&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B51rxMUYwL1C2Ih1q1tVrRuN6ktdjgjcKXfYZ9aejOU%2Bwbk2ZX1H8snkxBkwR%2BCs&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1b7LG6ap5AtN7lHl39D6JsofJZJ8ob5KlcZv7dHGUPxdJCfLkLRhrYgkEslV4VYO&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vzWgcv0mmidgaMUkq%2BgZEAwBj7pXcI4DfSsdHMymj%2BDD5HLdnGriKjBhg0w6/D%2Bc&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PB95FHmsbykLOJAl0QOCU8GbbUbeGXJXkioUoIpe6pvNOXXWrrZT4d42%2Bltf2KjU&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y4UuedEDici5QjbP84bl15N9zfDY5LiIsRGvv6JCrZNblZffYyB/nyugfPCGpdBA&


 
 
 

06/03/2013 09:25    |Town of Brunswick |PG     4
jhenze              |MAY 2013 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2013 11
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
191911 49000  Planning Miscellaneou          200         200         115.50          20.00                         84.50   57.8%*
192121 49000  Fire Miscellaneous        9,000       9,000      11,518.45            .00                     -2,518.45  128.0%*
192221 49000  Police Miscellaneous        9,000       9,000      12,054.04          10.00                     -3,054.04  133.9%*
192294 49153  Police Vehicle Sales       16,000      16,000            .00            .00                     16,000.00     .0%*
193131 49000  Public Works Miscella            0           0        -845.15            .00                        845.15  100.0% 
194141 49000  Human Services Misc            0           0           1.00            .00                         -1.00  100.0%*
194141 49103  General Assistance Re            0           0       6,014.71            .00                     -6,014.71  100.0%*
194545 49000  School Miscellaneous      174,500     174,500     248,186.21      14,760.09                    -73,686.21  142.2%*
195051 49000  Recreation Miscellane            0           0         527.73            .00                       -527.73  100.0%*
199980 48100  General Fund Transfer      200,000     200,000     200,000.00            .00                           .00  100.0%*

 
TOTAL Other                           610,900     610,900     702,501.88     135,455.27                    -91,601.88  115.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      610,900     610,900     702,501.88     135,455.27                    -91,601.88

 
GRAND TOTAL   50,089,531  50,089,531  49,879,301.99   1,506,897.64                    210,229.01   99.6%

 
                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Julie Henze **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1IsUsxYM/ebbz0v07BzXtbGvLLaj0fY2yySQwzFwfnvWC7rtph957uYz5Si0v9r/&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=x0MRpb24HBOlv7W2ZJvWICVcNw3kCk6XoCZAKCD7AdhRZ6205NU/L97/H5%2B%2BLNYt&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NLoUh9jx/iwuCScs490TOWFCnHzs%2BwKcUrJhJh6VUF2nCWx%2BEsFiHrSM%2BvDaCCRI&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dzw5Ve8bdL6XMos0K0tkzO1hmM44StYHr8T7KI9MGjC2U8tBeRWiUSz0S7rqmpAu&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xUQjH4IXgIoTs2Dpoux9zZhhTLsz1FxR/yxveChyw%2BNsWXtsvhiqVaR45UcR9084&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0t6qmyPL6p/tmTuaXCofzbGBkbC4XD6%2ByxkUjnI4nnFOI6WO4hCSkSQxyWLbaRXx&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=p3D/YCPxaft9EUCz%2BjHP8XBkYmlsOgsQ9nx64OHYmsv5BTuFArHzbcr6zL8EdhYs&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AhxXSfYGWWFR8wvgi5hQPiKysEnEg5O/fKZL8DGl50k9R%2BMCCKvbKFjxvPKK/NLG&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hc6iPcPYYML2TL5zliF899tf8apGAPi2g0ev2qXrMzuvn6v8V3TrU28J3AGMe7AH&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HglfDy4VZ3OonA5Q/behhQL6g659RO5u5iOAPx3bOuC6Z81yyVU1QexUEfJ4lKsY&


 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - C 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 



 
 

MANAGER’S REPORT - D 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



 
June 13, 2013 
 
To:  Brunswick Town Council 

Gary Brown, Town Manager 
From:  Anna Breinich, AICP 
  Tom Farrell, Director of Parks and Recreation Department  
Subject: MDOT Quality Community Program Transportation Enhancement Funding 

Approvals 
 
MaineDOT recently approved two Brunswick projects for future design and/or construction 
funding, letters attached.   Applications for both projects were approved by Town Council on 
July 23, 2012 and submitted for funding consideration on August 3, 2012.  Briefly, the approved 
projects and funding levels are as follows: 
 

 The installation of four pedestrian activated flashing crosswalk warning systems at 
locations to be determined, to improve overall bike and pedestrian safety and for 
children walking or biking to school.  As you may recall, Dan Stewart, MaineDOT 
Bicycle, Pedestrian and Small Harbor Improvement Programs Manager offered 
Brunswick free technical assistance to complete the plan.  Based upon the application, 
MaineDOT anticipates the project will need up to $100,000 in federal funds, which is 
contingent upon the additional required local match of a minimum of 20% or $25,000. 
 

 The engineering and permitting for the 7.2 mile continuation of the Androscoggin 
River Bicycle and Pedestrian Path between and through Brunswick, West Bath and 
Bath.  This application was submitted by the City of Bath cooperatively with the Towns 
of Brunswick and West Bath, endorsed Council letter of support attached.  MaineDOT 
anticipates the project to need up to $160,000 in federal funds, contingent on the 
additional required local match of a minimum of 20%, or $40,000.  All local shares have 
yet to be determined.   
 

A third application also previously approved by Town Council and submitted for funding 
consideration in 2012 for the purpose of design and construction of the Brunswick portion of 
the Androscoggin Riverwalk was not approved as part of the MaineDOT current workplan. In an 
email from Dan Stewart, MaineDOT, dated June 11, 2013, he indicates that having the local 
match in place and completing designs consistent with federal transportation requirements will 
make the project a more compelling one for subsequent MaineDOT funding rounds. (See 
attached copy). 

 
 

 
 

 
TOWN OF BRUNSWICK, MAINE 

 

INCORPORATED 1739 
 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 
28 FEDERAL STREET 
BRUNSWICK, ME  04011 

 

 

 

ANNA M. BREINICH, AICP PHONE: 207-725-6660 
DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT FAX: 207-725-6663 



MaineDOT has indicated that the above approved projects have been placed in their approved 
projects list awaiting future funding.  The projects will move forward into design only when 
federal or state funding becomes available, if all eligibility requirements are met and the local 
match is approved and available.   Beginning in 2014, MaineDOT plans to announce “shovel-
ready” projects with approved local matches in place for calendar year 2016.     
   
At this time,  the Town is being asked to indicate its continued interest in moving the projects 
forward when funding becomes available and the expected or actual date (and approval process 
if not already approved) for local matching funds being officially made available for design 
and/or construction.  This does not commit local match funds but indicates a continuing interest 
in the project with a target date for providing the local match should Council approve such 
funding at a later date. 
 
Staff recommends Council’s continued support of both MaineDOT-approved projects at this 
time.  In addition, staff also recommends that it continue to serve on the Androscoggin 
Riverwalk committee and seek to strengthen the application for subsequent consideration by both 
Council and MaineDOT.  
 
 We will be available for questions at your meeting. 
 
Attachments 
 
 















 
 

 
ITEM 65 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 







 
 

 
ITEM 66 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 







Recreation, Trails and Open Space (RTOS) Management Plan 
Property Abutter and Public Meeting 
Public Benefit Conveyance property: management and trails connections to community and Brunswick 
Landing 

 
Meeting Summary 
Thursday, June 6, 2013  
5:30 – 7:30 PM, Harriet Beecher Stowe Gymnasium, Brunswick 
 

 
RTOS Stakeholders Present:  Tony Barrett, Town Councilor Gerald Favreau, Catherine Ferdinand, Charlie 
Frizzle, Kristi Hatrick, Bruce Kidman, Fred Koerber, Town Councilor Benet Pols, Bob Rocheleau, Kurt 
Stinson, Angela Twitchell, and Steve Walker  
 
Town of Brunswick Staff Present:  Anna Breinich, Denise Clavette, Tom Farrell, Jeremy Doxsee, and 
Tristan Van Kote. 
 
Public Present (signed in):  Lu Grayce, Royaline Dyer, Stanley Dyer, Bruce Dyer, Marchall Gott, Mary 

Donovan, Larry Kline, Jaime Jones, Joshua DeScherer, Marguerite P. Couch, Jennifer Couch, Juris Apse, 

Ronald Paradis, Anne M. Johnson, Kathy Corcoran, Barbara Coffin, Jym St. Pierre, June Austin, Gary 

Favreau, Glenn Austin, Delia Austin, Pay Myer, Bruce Myer, Tim Tetu.   

 

 

The Property Abutter and Public Meeting began with highlights of the Recreation, Trails and Open Space 

(RTOS) Management Plan given in a PowerPoint presentation by the RTOS Stakeholders.  The second 

part of the meeting consisted of questions, concerns and recommendations for changes to the RTOS 

Management Plan draft.  Points are listed below:   

 

Questions and Concerns:   

BUDGET 

 Who is funding the trails, improvements?  What assets are being used to fund?  Is there a total 

project cost?   

 RTOS Management Plan contains trails consultant report with preliminary cost estimate.  

Project can be funded through budgetary appropriation, seeking grant funding and can 

be taken from recreational fees from recreation impact fees from subdivisions.    

HISTORICAL / ARCHAELOGICAL  

 Will there be signage explaining historical context of archeological settings?  

 Stakeholders acknowledge that this will be taken into consideration when planning for 

trails, historical interpretation.   

 



HUNTING 

 Concerns about hunting policies  

 Stakeholders stated that advocacy, defining hunting seasons, educating both Preserve 

users and hunters was necessary.   

 Abutters / public were divided, with slightly more than half in support of hunting. 

 Hunting regulations are consistent with State of Maine hunting laws.  No hunting within 

300 feet of homes.   

 Stakeholders discussed the original thought of no hunting within 300 feet of the trails, 

however, that essentially would be challenging to enforce and to delineate.   

 Point made that the Kate Furbish Preserve should allow wheelchair access for veterans 

to hunt.   The area is ideal for veterans because it is a former military base and is easily 

accessible.  Stakeholders thought this idea was pertinent, will look into the idea and 

determine if it is allowed under State of Maine law.    

HORSES  

 RTOS Management Plan currently states “No horses allowed”.  Public / abutters expressed 

concerns, and requested rationale behind the policy decision.   

 Currently, existing trails are not adequate for horses. Trail construction requires work 

and some parts of trails’ natural surface are composed of marine clay, which is not 

optimal for horses.  

 Public / abutters encouraged stakeholders to allow horses.   

 Resolution was to change the recommended policy to:  At this point in time, horses are 

not allowed in the Kate Furbish Preserve.  Once trail improvements have been made, 

allowing horses will be considered.   

TRAILS 

 Is there a timeline for opening Kate Furbish Preserve trails?   

 As of today, some trails already are available to the public.  The RTOS Management Plan 

addresses the trails timeline, where some are labeled “Open Soon” 

 Concerns expressed that grass is already too high, suggestion to mow grass. 

 Parks and Recreation reluctant to mow the grass at this point.  Once Plan has been 

adopted by the Town Council, will do so.   

 Map is not clear, hard to discern what type of trails are on the Kate Furbish Preserve 

 Stakeholders acknowledged the map needed improvement.  Trails will be delineated 

more boldly; changes to the map key will be made.   

 A user friendly map of recreational spaces and trails should be available to the public online, on 

a kiosk or on other advertising means.  

 The trails on the West and East part of Kate Furbish should be connected, implying that a bridge 

is required. The issue ensuing is how to accommodate trail users, respect the environment and 

find a solution that is not too costly. 



DOGS  

 Concerns about allowing dogs:  hard to enforce the ‘6-foot leash’ rule; and some people enjoy 

their dogs unleashed in open spaces, which can disturb the natural habitat. 

 Stakeholders acknowledged that dogs could be an issue.  Leash laws will be enforced, 

but strict enforcement may be hard to achieve. Better signage and volunteers can help 

implement the policy. Some sensitive areas in Kate Furbish Preserve will not allow dogs. 

FENCES / BARRIERS 

 Concerns regarding the fences surrounding and within the public benefit conveyances.  Inquiry 

on when the fences will be removed, and how neighbors can take fences down to remove 

invasive plant species that are climbing fences and attacking trees. 

 When fences have reached beyond their useful life, sections will be removed and not 

replaced.  Some sections may remain to delineate boundary, or prevent access at 

certain points.   

 What will become of the Jersey barriers that block passageways? 

 Town enforcement of speed limits needs to be allowed, prior to the jersey barriers 

being removed.  Speed limit signs will be installed.   

 Fences should be removed as soon as possible.   

ECOLOGICAL AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

 Public / abutter asked about creating an ecologic reserve. The Kate Furbish area seems big 

enough to establish an ecological reserve to protect endangered species.  

 No specific delineation for an ecological reserve has been made. However, all trails 

avoid sensitive areas purposefully.  

 Concern regarding the connectivity for animal communities, between Kate Furbish and the rest 

of the Brunswick Naval Air Station properties, and the rest of the Brunswick community.  

 The removal of fences, a better trail system and allocated parking lots will increase 

connectivity but further research will need to be done.  

 Suggestion to work with the Sagadahoc Regional Plan, as it connects to the RTOS purpose.  

 Question about commercial tree harvesting. 

 This has not been discussed among stakeholders.  At some point, this may be a point of 

discussion to remove invasive species or pine plantations.   

BOAT / HAND CARRY ACCESS  

 Question regarding hand-carry boats and / or unloading. 

 The unloading of boats is not possible in Kate Furbish estuary because of the tidal 

differences and the need to maintain endangered habitats, including saltmarsh.  

 







 
 

 
ITEM 67 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



1 
 
O:\council\agendas\packets\backup\Telecommunications Resolution 2013.docx 

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK, MAINE 
TOWN COUNCIL 

 
A Resolution Authorizing an Emergency Advance and Appropriation of up to $150,000 for the 
Purpose of Acquiring and Installing a Telecommunications System and Related Improvements 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Town of Brunswick (the “Town”) on May 23, 2013, adopted a capital improvement 
program for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2014 – 2018 (the “CIP”); and 
 
WHEREAS, the CIP identifies the acquisition of a telecommunications system (the “System”) to be 
acquired in the 2013-14 fiscal year at a cost not to exceed $150,000; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town had considered a three year lease as an option to finance the acquisition of the 
System but no longer considers the lease to be its best option; and does not have funding appropriated for 
the Planning Phase; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Manager is recommending that the System be ordered immediately so that it may 
be installed at the Police Station and the Building 211 at Brunswick Landing; and 
 
WHEREAS, the failure to acquire the System immediately could delay the occupation of the Police 
Station and Building 211; and 
 
WHEREAS, the financing incentives available for the acquisition of the System are scheduled to expire 
in July; and 
 
WHEREAS, the for the foregoing reasons, Town Manager has determined that the need to acquire the 
System is immediate, making its acquisition an emergency within the meaning of section 510 of the 
Charter; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Manager has recommended that up to $150,000 be advanced and appropriated 
from available revenues in two funds (the Brunswick Area Network and the Road Reconstruction Funds); 
and  
 
WHEREAS, the Town Council concurs with the Town Manager that the need to advance and appropriate 
$150,000 for the acquisition of the System is an emergency within the meaning of section 510 of the 
Charter; 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: 
 

1. Advances, Appropriation, and Expenditure Authorization

 

.  The Town advances a total of 
$150,000 and appropriates those advances, and authorizes the expenditure of up to $150,000 for 
the acquisition of the System, with the advances to come from: 

a. Brunswick Area Network Fund - $80,000 
b. Road Reconstruction Fund - $70,000 

 
2. Terms of the Advances.  Advances shall be made from the funds identified above in an aggregate 

amount not to exceed $150,000.  Those advances shall be repaid to those funds over three years 
and be fully repaid as of June 30, 2016.  The advances shall not bear interest. 



2 
 
O:\council\agendas\packets\backup\Telecommunications Resolution 2013.docx 

 
3. Other Actions Authorized

 

.  The Town Manager is authorized to take whatever actions he deems 
necessary in order to acquire and install the System.  Any actions taken to date by the Town 
Manager in connection with the acquisition and installation of the System are hereby ratified, 
confirmed, and approved. 

 
 
 
Proposed to Town Council:  June 17, 2013 
 
Adopted by Town Council:   
 
 



 
 

 
ITEM 68 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



 
 

 
 

 
TOWN OF BRUNSWICK, MAINE 

 

INCORPORATED 1739 
 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 
28 FEDERAL STREET 
BRUNSWICK, ME  04011 

 

 
 

 

ANNA BREINICH, AICP PHONE: 207-725-6660 
DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT FAX: 207-725-6663 

 
 
 

Memo 
 
To:  Members of the Brunswick Town Council 
From:   Jeremy Doxsee, AICP 
Date:  June 12, 2013 
Re:  Acceptance of a sidewalk Easement from the UUCB 
 
 
 
 
On March 26th

 

 the Planning Board issued a Certificate of Appropriateness to the Unitarian 
Universalist Church of Brunswick (UUCB) for the Demolition of the Pennell House located at 5 
Middle Street and also granted Major Review approval to construct a 8,652 square foot church on 
the property located at 15 Pleasant Street and 5 Middle Street (Tax Map U13, Lots 73 & 74), in the 
Town Center 1 (TC1) Zoning District. 

One component of the approved project was provision of 2 vehicle loading and unloading spaces 
located on Middle Street.  These 2 spaces will necessitate relocation of the existing sidewalk onto 
UUCB property.  Relocation of the sidewalk will be performed by the UUCB, to Town 
specifications.  As such, the UUCB has drafted a perpetual easement and right-of-way for the 
relocation of the sidewalk, which must be accepted by the Town before a building permit can be 
issued.  The Town Attorney’s office has reviewed the easement (attached hereto) and found it to 
be acceptable.  
 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 3 
 

 
SIDEWALK EASEMENT DEED 

 
Unitarian Universalist Church of Brunswick (“Grantor”), a Maine non-profit corporation, 
with an address of 15 Pleasant Street, Brunswick, ME 04011, for consideration paid, grants to 
the Town of Brunswick, a municipal corporation, having a place of business at 28 Federal 
Street, Brunswick, Cumberland County, Maine 04011 (“Grantee”), its successors and assigns, a 
perpetual easement and right-of-way, which shall run with the land, for the purposes of 
constructing, excavating, altering, extending, relocating, maintaining, improving, and using a 
public sidewalk, including other appurtenances thereto, upon, across, and under a portion of the 
property (the “Burdened Parcel”) described in that deed dated September 13, 1991 and recorded 
in the Cumberland County Registry of Deeds at Book 9715, Page 199.  
 
The specific portion of the Burdened Parcel to which the rights granted herein apply (the 
“Easement Area”) is described on Exhibit “A” and shown on Exhibit “B,” each attached hereto.  
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Unitarian Universalist Church of Brunswick has caused this 
instrument to be executed by _________, its____________ this ____ day of _______, 2013. 
 
 
      Unitarian Universalist Church of Brunswick  
 
   
      By:__________________________ 
      
      Name:                                                              
      Title:  
 
 
State of Maine 
 
County of Cumberland, ss.   _____________________, 2013 

 
 
PERSONALLY APPEARED the above named _________________,  ___________ of 
Unitarian Universalist Church of Brunswick as aforesaid and acknowledged the foregoing 
instrument to be his free act and deed in his said capacity and the free act and deed of said 
Unitarian Universalist Church of Brunswick. 
 
      Before me, 
 
      _____________________ 
      Notary Public 
 
      My commission expires: 

  



Page 2 of 3 
 

 
 
 

EXHIBIT A 
Description of the Easement Area 

 
Permanent Sidewalk Easement Across Unitarian Universalist Church of Brunswick 

 
A certain lot or strip of land, situated on the easterly side of Middle Street in the Town of 
Brunswick, County of Cumberland, State of Maine, being more particularly described as 
follows: 
 
Beginning at the easterly right of way of Middle Street at the northwesterly corner of land now 
or formerly of Beverly A. Ouellette (Book 3151, Page 546): 
 
Thence N 03°01'27" W along the easterly right of way of said Middle Street, a distance of 71.77 
feet to a point; 
 
Thence S 45°42'07" E, a distance of 9.91 feet to an angle point; 
 
Thence S 03°04'43" E, a distance of 52.85 feet to a an angle point; 
 
Thence S 27°10'07" W, a distance of 13.46 feet to the Point of beginning. 
 
Containing 420 sq. ft., more or less. 
 
  
 

 
 



Page 3 of 3 
 

 
Exhibit B 

 
Drawing of the Easement Area  

 
 
 



 
 

CONSENT AGENDA - A 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



Draft 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Minutes 
June 3, 2013 

7:00 P.M. – Regular Meeting 
Municipal Meeting Room 

Brunswick Station 
16 Station Avenue 

 
Councilors Present: Chair Suzan Wilson, W. David Watson, John M. Perreault, Gerald E. 

Favreau, Margo H. Knight, Sarah E. Brayman, John Richardson, Jr., and 
Benet Pols 

 
Councilors Absent: Councilor Benjamin J. Tucker 
 
Town Staff Present: Gary Brown, Town Manager; Fran Smith, Town Clerk/Assistant to the 

Town Manager; Anna Breinich, Director of Planning and Department; 
Tom Farrell, Director of Parks and Recreation Department; Pat Maher, 
Police Officer; and the TV video crew 

 
Chair Wilson called the meeting to order, asked for the Pledge of Allegiance, and asked the 
Town Clerk for Roll Call.  
 
Public Comment: None 
 
Correspondence:   
 
Councilor Perreault spoke regarding the status of the Black Bridge.  
 
Chair Wilson spoke regarding changing the schedule for the July and August meetings.   
 
Councilor Favreau moved, Councilor Knight seconded, to have Council meetings on July 
1st, July 15th and July 29th with no August meetings.  The motion carried with six (6) yeas.  
Councilor Brayman and Councilor Perreault were opposed. 
 
Adjustments to the Agenda:  None 
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Council Committee Updates 
 
Reports were given on the following committees:  MMA Legislative Policy Committee, the 
Downtown Master Plan Implementation Committee, and MRRA TIF discussion meeting. 
 
Chair Wilson appointed Councilor Watson, Councilor Favreau and Councilor Knight to the 
McLellan Renovation Subcommittee; and Councilor Pols to the CIP Committee.  



Town Council Minutes 
June 3, 2013 
Page 2 
 

 
 

 
(b) Permission to create the Alex Labbe Fund (Action required) 
 
Tom Farrell, Director of Parks and Recreation, spoke regarding this item, and responded to a 
question from Councilor Perreault.  He then read the resolution. 
 
Councilor Perreault moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to adopt a “Resolution 
Establishing The Alex Labbe Fund.”  The motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
(A copy of a memo from Tom Farrell and draft resolution will be attached to the official 
minutes.) 
 
(c) Report on the opening of the Dog Park 
 
Sally Loving, from BARK, provided this report.  
 
 Councilor Perreault and Councilor Favreau thanked Ms. Loving and the BARK group for their 
work. 
 
(d) Police Station Update 
 
Manager Brown provided this update and responded to questions from Councilor Favreau and 
Councilor Perreault.  
 
(e) Transition planning for Parks and Recreation  
 
Manager Brown spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Watson, Councilor Richardson, Councilor Favreau, Chair Wilson, and Councilor 
Brayman spoke regarding this item. 
 
Mr. Farrell provided information on some summer events and the bike rodeo. 
 
(f) (ADDED) Election reminder 
 
Fran Smith, Town Clerk, spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Favreau asked questions, to which Manager Brown responded. 
 
Councilor Pols spoke regarding this item. 
  



Town Council Minutes 
June 3, 2013 
Page 3 
 

 
 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
60. The Town Council will hear public comments on the following Special Amusement 

License, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 
 
Special Amusement 

MCM Corp 
D/B/A: Hacienda Pancho Villa Mexican Restaurant Fernando Saldana 
164 Pleasant Street 
 

Maine & Noble LLC 
D/B/A: Inn at Brunswick Station J. Hilary Rockett 
4 Noble Street 
 

Chair Wilson opened the public hearing; hearing no comments, she closed the public hearing. 
 
Councilor Perreault moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to approve special amusement 
licenses for Hacienda Pancho Villa Mexican Restaurant, 164 Pleasant Street, and Inn at 
Brunswick Station, 4 Noble Street.  The motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
61. The Town Council will consider setting a public hearing for June 17, 2013, on 

changes to the Zoning Ordinance relative to the Village Review Zone, and will take 
any appropriate action. (Manager) 

 
Chair Wilson spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Brayman asked a question, to which Manager Brown responded. 
 
Manager Brown spoke regarding this item. 
 
Del Wilson, Bowdoin College, spoke regarding this item and responded to questions from 
Councilor Brayman and Councilor Watson. 
 
Councilor Favreau and Councilor Pols spoke regarding this item.  
 
Ms. Breinich spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Richardson, Councilor Watson, Councilor Knight, and Councilor Brayman spoke and 
asked questions, to which Ms. Breinich responded.  
 
Emily Swan, Village Review Board, spoke regarding this item. 



Town Council Minutes 
June 3, 2013 
Page 4 
 

 
 

 
Councilor Favreau moved, Councilor Perreault seconded, to set a public hearing for July 1, 
2013, on changes to the Zoning Ordinance relative to the Village Review Zone.  The motion 
carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
62. The Town Council will consider setting a public hearing for June 17, 2013, 

regarding the proposed Recreation, Trails, and Open Space Management Plan, and 
will take any appropriate action. (Councilor Pols) 

 
Councilor Pols spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Pols moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to set a public hearing for June 17, 
2013, regarding the proposed Recreation, Trails, and Open Space Management Plan for 
Public Benefit Conveyances from BNAS property.  The motion carried eight (8) yeas. 
 
63. The Town Council will consider a request for Sellers of Prepared Food on Public 

Ways for outdoor seating, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager)  
 
  Shere Punjab, 46 Maine Street 
  Little Saigon Restaurant, 44 Maine Street 

 
Cuong Ly, owner of Little Saigon Restaurant spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Perreault and Councilor Watson asked questions, to which Manager Brown 
responded.  
 
Councilor Richardson and Councilor Knight spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Brayman moved, Councilor Knight seconded, to approve licenses for Sellers of 
Prepared Food on Public Ways on a Sidewalk for the Shere Punjab, 46 Maine Street and 
Little Saigon Restaurant, 44 Maine Street. The motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
64. The Town Council will consider appointments to the Town’s Boards and 

Committees, and will take any appropriate action. (Appointments Committee) 
 
Councilor Watson made the following nominations: 
 
Conservation Commission: 
Jason Coombs 
Amanda Mahaffey 
Tom Rumpf 
 
Cable TV Committee 
Charles Priest 
 



Town Council Minutes 
June 3, 2013 
Page 5 
 

 
 

Marine Resource Committee 
Frederick Wigand 
 
Recycling and Sustainability Committee 
Holly Green 
Sarah Wolpow 
 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
Sande Updegraph 
 
The Council voted with eight (8) yeas to appoint the above people to Town Boards.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
(a) Approval of the Minutes of May 20, 2013 
(b) Approval of the Minutes of May 23, 2013 
 
Councilor Favreau moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to approve the Consent Agenda.  
The motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to adjourn the meeting.  The 
motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:55 p.m. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  THESE MINUTES ARE ACTION MINUTES.  THE ENTIRE 
MEETING CAN BE VIEWED AT WWW.BRUNSWICKME.ORG.  
 
 
 
Frances Smith 
Town Clerk/Assistant to the Town Manager 
June 11, 2013 
 

June 17, 2013 
Date of Approval 

 

___________________________ 
Council Chair 

 



 
 

CONSENT AGENDA - B 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 











 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA - C 
BACK UP MATERIALS 





 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA - D 
BACK UP MATERIALS 




	Part 1.pdf
	corr
	corr letter
	mr a no
	MR b ON LINE
	mr c no
	mr d yes
	Mr D FINAL
	MDOT SRTS-TE Funding Memo _2_.pdf
	mr d letters_20130613100432

	65 yes
	65 brun inn_20130612131452
	66 yes
	66 a RTOS Management Plan_TCMemo_06112013_signed
	66 b RTOS Management Plan_INPUTandCHANGES_06172013
	66 c RTOS Mgt Plan Abutters.Public Meeting Summary 06062013
	66 d RTOS Property Abutter letter_09182012
	66 e RTOS_Property Abutter Letter_signed_06062013
	67 yes
	67 Telecommunications Resolution 2013
	68 yes
	68 Memo to Town Council_Planning Dept 6.12.13
	68 UUCB Sidewalk Easement

	ca a yes
	ca a June 3 2013 min
	ca b yes
	ca b knight_20130612131332
	ca c yes
	ca c elks_20130612131417
	ca d yes
	ca d quit_20130612131532

